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TO: Advisory Council Members
. Z
FROM: Ann Marie Winter @
Executive Director W
SUBJECT: March 12, 2018 Advisory Council Meeting

Date: March 02, 2018

Please note that an Advisory Council Group Photo will be taken after the
meeting.
The next meeting of the Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council will be held on Monday,

March 12, 2018, 1:30 PM at the AAAPP offices, 9549 Koger Blvd., Ste 100, St Petersburg,
FL 33702.

Attached are the agenda, minutes from the last meeting and related handouts for the
meeting. Please be sure to bring your agenda and handouts to the meeting.

This meeting will be available to you by conference call. | would appreciate you letting me
know if you intend to take the meeting by phone.

AAAPP tele-conference number and instructions: Dial 727-456-7020 (local callers) or
855-335-9582 (long distance callers), then put in the conference ID number: 480#, then
password: 480# and you should be connected.

RSVP attendance at meeting by calling me: (727) 570-9696 ext. 233

Or email me at Brenda.black@aaapp.org
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